MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EXI N GTO N SALLY HAMILTON

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Honorable Members, Urban County Council

FROM:

Charlie Lanter, Commissioner of Housing Advocacy & Community Development
CC: Danielle Sanders, Director of Community & Resident Services
DATE: February 15, 2022

SUBJECT: Renewal of Software Maintenance Agreement with Horizon Information Systems

Request:
Request Council authaorization for the Mayor to execute a renewal of a Software
Maintenance/End User License Agreement with Horizon Information Systems.

Purpose:

This agreement will provide maintenance for the Representative Payee software for
Community & Resident Services. This service agreement period is for January 1, 2022
through December 31, 2022, with one-year renewals upon payment of fees, and
includes licenses for three users, and help desk and software updates maintenance.

Budgetary implications:
The cost for Fiscal Year 2022 is $670.40.

Are the funds budgeted?
Yes. This will be paid from 1101-606201-6201-75103.
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